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VISION

To be the leading provider of affordable, quality and
appropriate rental housing for our tenants.

The Public Rental Board will achieve its Vision through:

. Facilitating the development of arfordable and guality rental housing
to meet the socio economic needs of tenants.

. Maintaining efficient and effective customer service to meet tenant
expectation.

. Maintaining and enhancing flats to Public Rental Board standards.

. Empowering tenants through innovative public relations and
community building.

*  Providing cohesive communities while enhancing openings that can be
used to facilitate win — win opportunity for everyone.

. Undertaking profiling and analysis of existing and potential tenants.

. Promoting innovative development and funding.

. Promoting migration to homeownership.
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CORPORATE OBJECTIVE

1.

2.

3.

Re-profiling

+ Re-profiling of tenants in order to obtain a better understanding of PEB tenants.

= Provide Govemnmment with a more precise determination of rental subsidy and Mon
Commercial Obligation (NCO).

= Definition and assertion of the socio-economic standing of income range of
FPRE tenants.

* Encourage homeownership for tenants eaming above $317 weekly household
combinad income.

Rent Review

= Equitable distribution of subsidy and social cost (non-commercial obligation)
compensated by Government.

+ Maintain rentals at viable level.

* |ncrease income.

Government Grant

= Continue assisting financially disadvantaged tenants
= Building more flats that are affordable to tenants.
« Subsidy on construction costs.

« Rental subsidy requested to Government to make rental affordable to tenants.

Rental Property Stock Versus Demand

= Better information and viable parinerships with other developers of low cost
rental accommodation o meet demand.

» Plan and construct at least 1,000 flats per annum.

« Determine economic rental at different income levels and establish demand.

PRE's Revenue and Cost Structure

= PRB recognises that its cument cost structure needs to be reduced.

Social Economic Obligation

* Reduce sguatter settiements.
* Promote healihy living.

+ House urban workforce.

+ Housing tenants in export finance and import substitute industries.
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CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS

BOARD CHAIR

VILIAME BALEITAVUA VODONAIVALU - CHAIRMAN

Mr Viliame Baleitavua, has over 30 years of experience in Financial Services. Strengths in areas
such as financial auditing, change management and restructuring, economic efficiency and
effective auditing, financial accounts preparation and consolidation, coaching and training, crisis
management and both financial strategy and budgetary oversight.

Frior to joining the Fiji Mational Provident Fund, he worked as an Acting Executive officer in the
Mational Provident Fund in Vanuatu, Senior Execuiive in the Banking Services (Wesipac & ANS)
in Fiji, and the Pacific namely, Vanuatu, Tonga, Samoa, Cook Islands. Also, a Lead Consultant in
one of the Pacific's Intergovernmental organizations known as the Melanesian Spearmead Group
(MSG), composed of the four Melanesian states of Fiji, Papua Mew Guinea, Solomon Islands and
Vanuatu, and Kanak and Socialist Mational Liberation Front of Mew Caledonia & Indonesia.
Worked also with our very own camier, the Air Pacific Limited now kKnown as the
Fiji Airways Litd and spent 8 years in the Fiji Government Auditor G eneral’s office.

Frofessionally he is the Chief Executive Officer and overseeing the Investments of the Fund,
settiing major deals within ¥ months of incumbent as the Chief Investment Officer. Handling all
areas of the Fund's Operations and Investments from Hotels development managed by brand
names such as; Mamiott, Sheraton, Westin, Intercontinental Hotels & Resorts & Holiday Inn.
Cwerseeing all Projects, Properties Invesiments, new acquisitions, treasury, sales & marketing,
equities, commercial loans and other fixed income. Mr Baleitavua is an Ausftralian Finance & Cer-
fified & Treasury Professional (CFTP), Australian Financial Accreditation and holds a
Masters in Applied Finance from University of Melboumne, Australia
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DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

SAUD MINAM - DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

A highly accomplished professional with 30 years' experience within the financial sector, Mr
finam is a thoughiful leader and passionate knowledge sharer within the banking sector. He has
grown grown with changes and technical advancements and has recognised the ability to
negofiate contracts and manage banking agreements with  infegrity and discretion.
He also has exdensive experience working with stakeholders to excead client needs, assessing
commercial needs and acting as the conduit between operational practicalities and technical
abilities. He enjoys working collaboratively, leading and menforing staff to ensure team
effectiveness.

Mr Minam current affilations and memberships include Chairman YES (Young Entreprensur
Scheme) Govt of Fiji, Yice Chairman ADFIAF (Association of Development Financing Institution
Asia Pacific, Vice President Fiji Australia Business Council Execufive member, Ethics
Committes Fiji Muslim League, Executive Member International Human Resource Development
Program Govt of Fiji and Member MSME Fiji Mational Export strategy.

AUTHORITY MEMBER

SUSAN NAIDU - AUTHORITY MEMBER
Assisfant General Manager Strategic and Community Development
Model Towns Charitable Trust

Susan Maidu brings over 15 years of experience working in the social development sector. After
completing her Bachelor of Arts degree in Industrial Relations and Sociology at the University of
the South Pacific, Susan worked for varous non-govemmental organisations such as the
Ecumenical Centre for Research Education Advocacy (ECREA), femLINK Pacific, Fiji Women's
Rights Movement and for the past eleven years specialising in the area of social housing with
the Model Towns Chantable Trust based in Lauioka.

Ciriven by her passion to help the most disadvantaged communities especially, women, children
and people living with disahilities, Susan brings a wealth of knowledge and experience in the
social housing and community development sector. Her focus areas are climate adaptation and
mitigation, grassroots education, access to health and mental health services for vulnerable
communities, women's development and empowerment, social enterprising and food security.
In addition

Susan also serves as the Grants Commitiee member for the Women's Fund Fiji and she is also
an Execufive Board member at the Lautoka School for Special Education.
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BOARD MEMBER

FLORENCE MERLE TAKINANA - AUTHORITY MEMBER

Ms. Takinana was born in Korovou, Tailevu and was raised in Nausor. Ms. Takinana was
educated at Saint Joseph the Worker Primary Schoaol, Saint Joseph's Secondary School and the
University of the South Pacific. Ms. Takinana holds a Professional Diploma in Legislative Drafting
(FOLD), a Professional Diploma in Legal Practice (FDLP) and a Bachelor of Laws and
Commerce (LLB/BCom) from the University of the South Pacific.

Ms. Takinana began her career at the Office of the Attorney-General in 2015 as a Legal Officer
and is cumently serving as a Senior Legal Officer. With over 6 years of experience gained at the
Ciffice of the Attorney-General, Ms. Takinana brings with her extensive legal experience in trade,
commerce and investment. Ms. Takinana is currently part of the Private Public Partnership (PPP)
for Affordable Housing Project spearheaded by the Ministng of Housing and Community
Development and is also a curment member of the Fiji National Building Code Joint Task Force
spearheaded by the Ministry of Infrastructure and Meteorological Services which is tasked with
reviewing, updating and revising the Fiji Mational Building Code {(FNBC) and the Fiji Home
Builders Manual (FHBM).

AUTHORITY MEMEER

RENEE DUGUIVALU - AUTHORITY MEMEER

Mrs. Renee Duguivalu (Browne) was horn and raised in Lautoka, educated at Matabua High
School and Fiji Instifute of Technology prior to gttending Queensland University of Technology
in Queensland, Australia under the Australian Awards program.

With a background in both private Engineering consultancy and public service as Engineer for the
Department of Housing under the Ministry of Local Government, Urban Development, Housing &
Environment, Mrs. Browne comes with a broad range of understanding of both the
public and private sector constraints towards Housing.

Mrs. Browne has also formerly served on the Board of Special Administrators for Lautoka and Ba
Town Councils as well as a cument Appointed Ordinary member of the Fji Institute of
Engineers. Mrs Brown served as a Board Member from 26th October 2021 to 10th August 2022
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AUTHORITY MEMBER

ANIL PRASAD - AUTHORITY MEMBER

Mr. Anil Prasad was born and raised in Labasa. After finishing his secondary education in Labasa
College, he joined the now Fiji National University to graduate with a Diploma in
Industrial Lahoratory Technology, he is currently pursuing his Execufive Masters in Business
Administration at the Fiji Mational University. Mr Anil joined Carlton Brewery Fiji Lid, the now
Faradise Beverages Fiji Ltd as Quality Assurance Technician in June 2003 where he is
still currently employed as a full time employee.

Mr Anil joined the real estate sector in 2014 as a sales consultant and later opened his own real
estate business in 2017 and is the current principal Agent and director of the business. Mr Anil
has served as a national Secretary for Real Estate Associafion of Fiji and is the current
General Secretary of Paradise Beverages Fiji Ltd union.

Mr Anil is also involved with varous charity organizafions and is the current marketing manager
af WE-Fiji a local NGO, Mr Anil brings with him an extensive knowledge of the real estate
industry and property market knowledge and through his real esiate experience is well
versed with market trends and demands of the housing market.
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CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT

Public Rental Board (PRB) for the past 33 years was established to provide affordable rental
accommodation to low-income earners on a transitional basis and it has come a long way and
1s commitied to achieving its orgamizational goals together with its social obligations.

COhar corrent stock has 368 studio, 885 one-bedroom and 385 two-bedroom flats which totals
to 1638, fhis stock will increase once Simla (Lautoka) construction of 36 one-bedroom flats
are completed in 2021, the project has been delayed due to the COVID-19 outbreak in March
2020, which led to lockdowns, shortage of materials and labor.

Future projects at PRB are for Raiwaga Ex-4 storey site (152 units), Matavolivoli (76 units)
and Narere Barracks (30 Units), Davuilevo Housing (200 umts) and Tavakubu Housing (126
units}. In 2020 the Levuka and Kia Estate general mamntenance were undertaken and Kalabu
drainage works were completed during the year.

In August 2020 the Head office of PRB shifted to the Housing Awuthonity Building at
Valelevu which iz o line with the proposed operational merger of the two entities ensunng
For the year ending 31¥ July 2020, PRB surpassed $4 million in its revenne collections, it
achieved a profit of 1.533,853 compared to $443,734 for the 7 months ending 317 July 2019
Continuously for the past six years, it has recorded profits m its books. PRB 1s still servicing
a loan of $8.866,987 to Exim Bank of China and $1,134,190 to the Mimstry of Economy
(MOE) for the construction of 210 flats at Rarwai m 2014 and Bond repayment. PRE was not
spared from the ecomomuc cnses and has had signaficant impact on s business. In Apnl
2020, rental srvears increased due to the three months deferment period given to tenants who
had lost their jobs due to the pandemic. This relief was fiwther extended to another three
months.

2020 was a difficult year, nevertheless the Board members, management and staff were
working from home meeting virtually and maintaining social distancing in trying to achieve
it mandates. The estates were well managed with proper equipment’s and momtonng
procedures. PRB achieved its 100% staff vaccipation by the stipulated penod annouvmced by
the government.

I would like to thank the government for its continued support through subsidy grant to the
Stakeholders, trading pariners management and staff for persevening m the very difficult
'i-!-l—\. 1 ’-

et don Y Rag,

Viliame Vodonarvalu

BOARD CHAIRPERSON
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GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

2020 was full of surpnses for Public Rental Board, COVID -19 affected our collechons but we
confimued to serve our customers m delrvenng the Governments vision of prowviding affordable,
quality and appropriate rental housing for all Fijians.

In 2020, Public Rental Board, continued constraction on 1ts Low-Cost Housmng Project at Smnla
Lautoka, consisting of 36 rental units of one bed room. The project is anticipated to be completed
by 2021, due to the lock down and wnavailability of materials the project was delayed.

Public Rental Board recorded an operating profit of $1.533 833 for the year ending 31% July 2020
ummpaudtnH43?34fmﬂ!menumnthspﬂmdmdmgilﬂlul}rll}lg‘whmhmagrmt

Public Eental Board, camed cut a mmmber of General Maintenance and enhancement to its estates,
which mclodes [evuka and Kia Street, the contmmation of Kalabu dramage works and fencmg were
completed dunng the year.

PRB continwes to promote and sustain Community Developments through estate meetngs,
commmity awareness, amd estate landscaping. This enables the estate communities to form youth
groups, women groups, and estate committees.

Incorporated in the Report 15 a brief highlight of the activities undertaken by the Board at the end of
July 2020;

Waithsted applications

Corporate Governance

Rent Revenue/Rent Subsidy and Pental Flats
General Mamtenance & New Development
Financial Ratios and Analysis

Prokdic Rantal Board
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L. Waitlist applications

PEB has had s own challenges in meeting the demand for rental flats. We were not able to aszist
all the waathst applications registered with the Board. Exorbitant construction cost has not assisted
PEB n fulfilling the ever-mcreasing demand PRB currently has 1632 flats rented out agamnst a
waithst demand of 152 applications whach wall be reviewed. PERB’s rental flats are located m 21
estates around the country.

Given the current wend of flat turmover, PRB is continnously networking with housing stakeholders
in an effort to increase the flat turnover and reduce the waitlist at the same time increase the number
of flats. Simla housing project comprising of 36 umits is under construction and 15 expected to be
completed by 2021.

A five - year companson on the number of flats available for renting agamst the waithist and the
turnover of flats 1s presented m the graph below.

L. Cerporate Governamce

The Board of Directors and Management are responsible for corporate governamce and remain
committed to upholding high standards of mtegnity and transparency. PRB contimpes to further
strengthen its Corporate Governance.

Raole of the Board
The role of the Board 15 to assume accountabilrty for the success of Public Rental Board by takmg

responsibility for the orgamizatbom’s directons i order to meet the objectve of mcreasmg
stakeholder value.

PRB in collaboration with Housing Authonty i1s moving towards mnovative sohitions in meeting
the demand for low-cost rental housmg, facilitate and promote transitional housing to its tenants.

Meetings of the Board

The regular busmes: of the Board durmg itz meetmgs cover business amd strategic maiters,
governance and compliance, Management reports, financial reports and the overall performance of
PRB. The current Board members were appomted from May 2016 6ll Jume 2020 and their
attendance at Board meetings dunng the financial year under review 15 tabled below:
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o Number of Meetings

Mr. Neshbitt Hazelman
Mr. Reveen Permal
Mr_ Mohit Kumar K
Ms. Anabel Al

Ms. Lomame Seeto
Ms. Senikavika Jmta

ol 00 Y s s MF
ot et | | et | Hhi

Dlo|lol=|w]=| =

The Board met on § occasions during the period under review.

L Rental Revenue on Rental Flats
PRB charged rent of §4,394,559 in the reporting year The total collection against rent charged as
with subsidy is $3,888,028. The total rent collected inchodes rent for the period. amears payments,
and advance rental payments by tenants.

Tahble 1 shows the actual collection amount for five years.

Table 1

EENTAL COLLECTION
{without Subsidy)

2016 § 3018657

s 13
2017 ;n:a,us

(2019 | § 2460372 |
2020 $ 2852655

1. Ceneral Maintenance

PEB continued the third round of pensral maintenance program in the year 2020. The third round
of general maimtenance program commenced in year 2016. PRE mndertakes general improvements
and upgrading of its facilities such as tiling wet and living areas, grills, placement of ceiling, overall
pamting, changing of waste Imes from galvanized to FV'C, improvements on the external mterior
works and repairs.

eniteria. General maintenance 15 essentially important for FRB because revenue from rental is the
major contributing sowrce of income for PRB apart from rental subsidy from government. General
maintenance undertaken m 2019-2020 were in the following estates as presented in Table 2.

Table 1- Major General Maintenance :
_No of Units |

Major Maintenance In-house

Kia General Maintenance 24

Maintenance Team

Pabilic Rextal Boasd s
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Levuka General | In-house 4
Maintenance — | Mammtenance $13.894 $13,109
contimoation from 2019 Team
Epn:iﬂ Projects
Kalsbu Fencing & In-house
Drainage works Mm;hnmme $76,652.28 $74,614 35
A

Total Repair & Maintenance for major project cost for the pemiod 2020 15 $61,363.83 which s,
approximately 1.34% of Rental Income and the special projects cost for the period 2020 1=
$74 614.35.

L. Distribution of Rental Subsidy

Subsidy 1= allocated to tenants based on their household Weekly Grosz Income (WGI) m
recerved a total of $1,144,476 subsidy assistance nlﬂiﬂ Rental subsidy assistance 15 calculated
takmg the difference between the actual rent charge and the tenant contnbution

Subsidy is allocated according to the subsidy agreement between the Mmstry of Housing and PRB.
The 2016 subsidy critenia is as follows:

2016 Subsidy Criteria
Income Range Criteria Comments

1 HH Weeldy Gross Income 50 - | 5% of Income Tenant Comtmbution = 5% of
2100 less B% FNFF WGI or 35 as minimum

2 HH Weeldy Gross Income 3101 | 8% of Income Tenant Condmbution = B% of
— $125 less 8% FNFF Wil

3 HH Weeldy Gross Income $126 | 11% of Income | Tenant Contribution = 11% of
— $150 less 8% FNPF WGI

4 HH Weelkly Gross Income $151 | 14% of Income | Tenant Contribution = 14% of
—$175 less 8% FNPF WGI

3 HH Weeldy Gross Income 3176 | 17% of Income | Tenant Contribution = 17% of
— $200 less 8% FNPF WGI

& HH Weeldy Gross Income $201 | 20 % of Income | Tenant Contribution = 20% of
= $250 less 8% FNFF WGl

Social Cost

Government through the government grant. Government's conmbubon towards payment of social
cost was approximately $272 367 for the reporting year. A total of 277 flats were allocated social
cost in 2020 as weekly rent charged were above the Board's ceilmg of §30.

Government provided a pnh:]gﬂlnfil,lﬂlmmﬂnlﬂlmﬂl?ﬂmuﬂlﬂndgﬂnm
project. The project compromnses of 36 one-bedroom flats. The project commenced in October
2018. A further grant of $2,225.533 was provided m 201772018 budget Work is currently m
progress and 1s expected to be completed m 2021

Poiblic Fsecal Soard
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6.2. Raiwaga Fx-Sewer

IFC representatres.

6.3. Raiwaga x4 storey
A proposal will be submitted to the Board to redevelop the two (2) sites. Preliminary works on the

design and master plan 1= currently in propress.

7. Temancy Management

PEB has a three-vear tenancy apreement with the tenants. PRB undertakes a Howsehold Income

able 1
' MNo. of Valid Tenamey TA yet to | No.of TA No. of TA izsved
flats be sezmed in 2019 {7 momihs
Agreements (TA) | reoewed perisd)
| No. ofTenancies | 1638 | 905 73 | 118 182
8. Financial Highlights
Total Asets & Sharsholder's Famds
Years | Toial Azsels | Total Equity |
WG | 3E57085 | 23497660
W17 | LBLBIG | 24075305
piE] ﬂﬁﬁl 24,850 324
Tam ol | S1685.606 | 25146890 |
P Ly
FLIASI0 | 008l |
L]
Dperating Revenne & Net Profit
Dperating
Years B et Profut
206 | 4760863 | 1749504
3017 | 4,160,886 851,207
g | 4220077 752,932
Jan-lul
| 2009 | 2,708,386 443734
-
2020 |4581901 | 1533853 .
Net profit mereased by 246% m 20N compared to 7 months period andmg 3019,
Eefurn on Invevtment & Assets
e T ROA AS5ets
2016 8% (%
207 4% 2%
Jar-dul % 1% '

- wl



9. FEimancial Repori
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Extract)

For the 7 Months

year ending  period ending

31.07.20 31.07.19

Total income 4,581,501 2,709,286
Total Expenses {3,416, 482) [1,941,526)
Operating profit before interest expenses 1,165,419 767,760
Crmratwns peedW 4 s Presl v ewns 2 ay ™M
Finance Cost (368,424) 55,708
Het profit for the years 1,533,853 712,052
et Bt by ke Doded e se i B ¥ P
Write off Prior years WIP (268,318)

Tnﬁnmnﬂdl!nﬂnhmnfmm!v!ar 1,533,853 443,734

e Tl G Ef mirvy

Total Income reported as at 31% July 2020 1= $4,581 901 compared to $2.709 2867 for the 7 months

period ending 317 July 2019.

Total comprehensive surplus (net profits) for year emded 2020 mcreased by $1,090,119 and
approximately 246% compared agmnst 7 months penod ending 2019.

Statement of Financial Position (Extract)

Faor the year 7 months
ending period ending |
3L.07.2020 31.07.2019
$ $

Mon-Current Assets 34,064 598 33,825,404
Current Assets 8,060,318 7,860,202
Total Assets 42,124,916 41,685,606
Taotal Equity 26,682, 743 25,148 830
Mon-Current Liabilides 13,747,196 14,783,822
Currant Liabilties 1694 577 1,752 894
Total Liabilitles 15,442,173 16,536,716
Total Equity and Liability 42,124,916 | 41,685,606

Non-Current assets increased by approximately 0.71%. Current Assets increased by approxmmately

2.55% and Total equity increased by approximately 1%.

Pablic Foztal Boasd
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Cash Flow
Met cash flow for the financial year ending 317 July 2020 was managed efficiently.

10. Financial Ratio Analysis
Liquidity & Activity Analysi -
Wﬂ}mmhmnﬂhﬂﬁmﬂ'sﬂﬂ]mmmmm-mm

obligations.
Activity analysis evaluates revenue and output generated by the Board's assets.
I Cuarrent Ratio

July 2020 | (Jmonths) July 2019
Current Asset / Current Liabilities 4.76 448

IL Average No. of Days Receivables Onistanding — Measures the effectrveness of the Board 's
credit policies and indicates the level of investment in receivables needed to maintain a desired
rental income level.

July 2020 | (7months) July 2019
12 9

Average No. of Days Receivables
Otstanding

Average collechon days increased in the reporting penod compared agamst the 12-menth penod
last year. The percentage of rental arrears agamst rental revenne for the penod 15 5.9% wile for
2019 was 5.12%.

Long-Term Debt and Selvency Analysis
This examines the Board's capital structure, imchading the mix of financing sources and the ability
of PRB to satisfy its longer-term debt and mvestment obhgations.

III.Debt to Equity Ratio (fnancial leverage) — Measures how nmch money the Board should
safely be able to borrow over a long penod of tme.

July 2020 | (7months) July 2019
Total Debt / Total Equity 0,58 0.66

The debt-to-equity rano for the fimancial year ending 2020 15 almost the same compared to financial
peniod endimg 2019.

Measures the income of the Board relafive to revenue and mvested capatal

IV.Return on Asseis (ROA) — Measures how much profit is generated on every dollar of assets.
This is a strong basis to gauge the asset intensity of the Board. It is probably one of the most
useful measures of management’s ability and efficiency m using the Board's assets to generate
(operating) profits.

ROA 15 calculated using the formula: Net Profit / Average Total Assets

July 2020 {Tmenths) July 2019
Betum on Assets 4% 1%

As a general rule, anything below 3% is more assets intensive whilst anything above 20% is less
amset intemsive. The Board s BOA 13 more asset imtensive.

Pablic Beztal Board
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V.Return on Equity (ROE) — Measures how nouch profit is eamed m companson with the total
ROE is calculated usng the fornmla: Net Profit / Average Total Equuty

~ Juiy 2020 | (Tmonths) July 2019
Return on Equity 6% 2%

ROE is same for the current peniod compared to year encing 2018. Tt is generally accepted that a
high return on equty is capable of generating cash mternally. The required rate of retum on equuty
ratio is 10%.

VL Profitability Ratio — Measures the percentage of profit made on mcome by the FRB.

July 2020 | (Tmonths) July 2019
Profitabihity Ratio 33% 16%
the year ending 2019, The repair and mamtenance expense are quite low compared to 2019,

Staff Personnel

Public Rental Board's personnel are divided mto two categones of salaned and waged Staff. Staff
cost continue to be a major expense for PRB. This comprises approximately 26% of the total
revemue m the current period. This percentage is high but is expected to reduce through economy of
scale and close momtering by PRB. Public Rental Board staff in the financial year is provided as
follows:

Division No. of Staff Female Male
Executive 3 1 p
Finance and Admimistration ] 7 1
Property 13 3 ]
Waged 19 1 18
“Total 3 13 30
Training and Awareness

Training & development has been an ongoing challenge for the Board as it pursues the alignment of
knowledge, skills and athtude of its workforce to new methods.

The Board ensures that relevant training and development of its workers are conducted at all levels
of the ocrgamzation Performance gaps were identified dunng the Performance Management
System's evaluahon process m the reporting year amd necessary achons are taken in terms of
trammmg (mostly mternal) m order to address these gaps. In addibon to in-house traming and
woikshops, employees also attended work related short courses conducted by vanous traming
mstitations.

/' Conference F acthitator No. Of Parhcipants

ﬁc“' m“’?‘mﬁ:‘?ﬁm Miinistry of Labar 13
Inventory Training - Mavision DXC Eclipse 12
MNational Conference on T FNU 1
FIA Technical Workshop Fiji Institute of Accountants , |
FICAC Awaraness Program FICAC All

Puabdic Reneal Board
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Market Salary Adjustment and Performance Management System (PMS)
Currently all staff are paid in accordance with the market salary rates implemented im 2018. Job

Evaluation was carried out i 2017 and implemented in 3018, Another Job Evaluatien will be
conducted m 2022

12.

All capital projects planned for thes fmancial year was put on hold due to COVID 19 outbreak.
Minor enhancements to INawvision software continued Staff were equipped with Work from home

facibibes and major purchases of 11 laptops were done to replace old computer more than 7 years
old. Laptop replacements were done for Management and team leaders only.

13.  Ackmowledgement
I would like to take this opportunity to acknowledge the support given by the Mimsiry of Housing

and Commmmity Development, related Ministnes, Board of Directors, staff and stakeholders who
enabled us to better our performance for the year ending July 2020.

We looked forward to your support and assistance that will be provided for the commg years.

Poibdic. Rsetal Board
Smma] Bepar M1
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MRECTORS REFORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

In Bccordanca with & resolulion of the Board of Direclors, the Dieclors herewith submd the sialemen of finencal pesiion of Pubbc
Reanial Board (the Boand) as &l 31 July 2030, the relaled siaiemani of profil or loes and olher compreshensive income, ihe sialemani
of changss in sguity and the slatement of cash fows for the year ended on thal date and report &= folaws:

Directors

The Board of Direciors al the dase of this rapor are:

DirecTars Appointed POSITMNT Served Lnm
M. Viliame Vodonsialu 2-Ock-21 CheEpesson 25-0ci-24
Iy, Sawsd Miram 26-0ct-27  Board mambar 25-0ct-24
M=, Florance Takinana PE-0ct-21  Board meamber 25-0cl-24
W= Aenee Duguialy 26-0ci-27  Board member 25-0ct-24
M=, Suzan Maidy 26-0ct-27  Board mamiber 25-0Oct-24
Wir. Anil Prased 26-0ct-21  Board member 25-0cd-24
Wr. Neshill Hazalman 4 -May -2018 Cheiperzon 3 -May -2020
M=, LoeTrine Seele F Juna- 220 Chesparsan 25-0c-21
M. Roween Penmal 3-May-2016  Board Mamber §-Gap-20
M=, Sanikavica Juula 3 June -2020  Board Mambar 25-0ci-21
M. Craig Bénong (Respponied) 1- May- 2018 Boand Mamber 1 -Aprl -2020
ir. Mahil Kumar Riaj 1-May-2018  Board Mambar 25-0ci-21
Mz, Anabal A% 1- May-2018  Board Member 250N
Principal Activifles

The prircipal activities of the Boerd duning fha course of Ba year anding 31 July 2020 were o provide public remal hausing 1o low
imcome eamners, astale services and budding projects. Thare were no significent chanpes in the nature of aclivlies of the Board
during the yaar

Ragisierad Offica

The Board's head office is located &l Housing Authorily Buliding, Saqa Sireal, Valalevu, Masime

Rasulie

The oparaiing profil for e year was §1,533,653 (2019 7 monihs ended 31 July 2019 5443 734 - restabed).

The Direciors recommend thet no amount be ranslemed o or from recerves except jor movements reouingd by Indemefional
Financisl Reporing Slandards

Priar o the completion of the Board's finanmal stalemenis. tha Direciors ook ressonable sieps bo ascertan thal achons had been
{eken in redation |o the writing off of bad debis. In the apinion of the Direclors, the provision lor dowbdil dabis (estimaled cradit loes)
i edequate.

As at the dabe of thia reporl, ihe Direciors are not aware of any drcumslances, which would render the amound wrilten off for bad
diebis inadequala to any substandial extent.

Mon-current Lzasts

Prior o iha compledion of ihe financial sialemenis of the Board, the Direciors ook reasonsble sleps lo ascertain whather any non-
curreni azsels were unlicely io be resfisad in the omdinary cowrse of business compared do Ghair valises &= shown in lhe i
racords of tha Board. Whera necessary, these assels have baen wrilen down or adequele provision hes been meds 0 bring e
values of such e=aets bo an emount ihat they might be sxpacied o realsa.

Public Fsooal Soard -
samial Espan 2700



PUBLIC RENTAL BDARD
DIRECTORS™ REPORT continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

Hon-cumani Assets conmued

As al ihe dale of this reporl, the Direciors are nol aware of any circumalences, which would render fhe vahses afinbuted o non-
currenl assals n tha Board's finenciad slalemants misleading.

Unassual Transactiona

Apart from these maliers and ofher maliers specificaly relemed fo m the financiel sielemenis, m he opineon of the Dwectors, the
resulis of the aperalions of the Board during 1he financiel year ware not sub=iantaly affeciad by amy Bem, remsackion or event of &
matenal unusual neture, nor has thenes arisen bebween the end of the financied year and the dale of this repor any Bam. fransaclion or
avert of @ malerial unusual natire loely, in the opinion of the Direciors, o aflect subsiansally ihe results of the operations ol the
Board i fwe curren! finencial year, other than those reflacted in the fnencal slalements.

Evants Subssguant To Balance Date

Subsaguent evenls are as lodios:

(it Except for the proposad merger with the Housing Authority of Fy presanied in Padiamenl which is yel o be formalised and
timalnes yel o be corfirmed, thers has not arfsen in the inlerval betwaen the end of the financial year and the dale of this
regor! any iem. iransaction or event of @ melerial and unesual nabure kely, in the opinicn of ihe Direciors, 1o afiect e
the opsarafions of the Board, the resulis of those operalions or the slate of affairs of the Boerd in the fnancial
period.

{iy The effacts of COVID-19 have manifested in the inlerval betwesn the end of the financial year end ihe dale of this reporl, and
will aifect sigrificantly the oparasions of the Board in the subsequent fnancial pear.

Mo other maliers or cicumslanees have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly aflecied or may significanily
affect the operations of ihe Board, the resulis of ihose operafions, or the siate of aifairs of he Board in lulure fnencial years.

Blignificant Eventa During ihe Year

Significant evenls hal cccurred during he pear wers:

During ihe financial year, the COVID- 18 sulbreak was deciared & pandamic by fhe Wark! Health Organisalion in March 2020,

Thera has bsan & sgnifican! impact on our business o date. The oulbreak and the responss of Gowernments in dealing with
the pandemic is interfaring with peneral acivity levels within ihe communily. ihe econamy end the operalions of our business.

In May 2020, &s parl of tha GOVID-19 relief the Housing and Communiy Development Minister Premila Kumar announced &
deferrad for rand payments for the lenants of Public Rental Board for fhe thres monthe begirning Apel 2020, This relief was
further exiended for an sddiional 3 months. The delemal of renlel payments hes resulbed in a significant increase in rend
receivable and eupecied cradil lnss for the year.

i) Belocation of ihe Beard

In August 2020, the Board had relocated to the Howsing Authority Building, Valelevy, Nasinu. Itz principal place of busness &
now Housing Authorky Buikding, Valelevu. Nasinu

Poblic Fexzzal Boand
Ammess| Rapar 2000



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
DIRECTORS" REPORT comuinued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

Other Clrcumeiances
As al the date of this repari:

B nocharge on e assels of the Board has been given since the end of the fmancial year o secure the labiities of sny olher
peTson;

{i)  noconBnganl iabiltiss have ansen snce the end of the finanacal year lor which the Board could becoms iable; and

{iii} no con@ingent liabilities or ather liabilities of the Board hes become or i llely o becoms enforcagble within the pariod of webe
manths after the end of fhe fmancisl year which, in the opinion of the Direclors, will or mey subsfanlisly afiecl ihe abiily of the
Board o mesl iz obligalions as and when thay fall cus.

As ai the date of ihis report, the Direciors are nob aware of any cicumstances thet hawa anzen, nol othenwise deall wilh in this repart
or the Boerd's financial statements, which would make sdherence o the exisbing mathod of valsabion of assals or liabiifias of the
Board mistesding or inappeopriase.

Direciors’ Benelis

Since the end of the previous financal year, no Director hes received or become enfifed o recetve a banafil (othar han those
mcheded in tha sggregate amount of emolumenis received or dus and receivable by Direclors shown in the finencie! satements or
raceived 83 he fiwed salary of & hul-lime employes of the Board or of a relaled corporation) by reason of 2 conirecl made by the

Board or by & relsled corporafion with $he Director or with a firm af which ha is a8 member, or with & company in which he has a
substantial finandal intereal.

For and on behalf of the Board gnd in accordance with & reschislion of the Dineclors.

................ e
Chairpersan Diractor

Pablic Razsal Board
Samsal Papary 020



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
STATEMENT BY HRECTORS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

In accordance with & resohon of the Board of Dreciors of Public Fental Bosrd, we siabe thal m the opinion of ihe Direcions:

fij Ihe wng slabement of profil or loss and ather comprehensve income of the Board i drewn up =0 &3 o give a e
mﬂfﬁihghmﬂﬂhﬂudhhpﬂumm dJulty 2020,

{if} hwmmﬂdwmﬂhHim;.:annhp'mlhumﬁﬁdh:h-q]-'ﬂ
ety Baoard year ended .

(i) the accomparyng stelement of finencial position of the Board is drewn up =0 as %o give & true and fair view of ihe siale of
affairs of the Board as &l 31 July 20240;

i} e eccompanying sielement of cash Aows of the Board is drewn up =0 85 o give & rue and fair wew of the cash flows of the
Board fior the year ended 31 July 2020;

fvj &t fha dale of this siatemenl fhere ana reasonable grounds 1o believe the Board will be able i pay ils debls &= and when hey
fall due; and

(wij) &l redabad party ransacions hawve bean edeguately recorded in ihe books of the Bossd,

For gnd on behal of e Board ard in ecoordance with 2 rasolulion of the Direcions.

Deled this day of 2022
Chairparsen

Puklic Rismsal Soard
Agzusl Report 2000
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GEMERAL
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INDERPEMDEMT AUDNTAOR S REFORT
Report on the Audit of the Finencial Steteruents of the Publle Rentel Board
Dl ien

| hawe sidited the fina-ZJai stalemoms of Puslic Fental Soand dho Qe witich oo gy S
Ibie slelornenl of duarciz] posidun aw al 31 Joly 2020, 203 Hhe skaderne: Lol foenprehansiog
incaime Shocinsng ol chigreass ool acnd sabernen, b caesly lewss fon L2 vens hen endssd,
anid ncces sn b finandda. skaisns1s, including & sumrnany of Bigaif ca 1 s b~ solices

In iy opinics, the accarnpatvi-Z Fancial ssaamancs presen: faily in 51 eldosal respos:s,
thie s el posilinng ef 1hes Bnand a LS e by 2000 Anel S s Pl |:':Er1'|':i':"|'|:=|"“-!'.E ana irs
cash Tenss tor The Yess e erdded 10 secand@oc: with Inceinsicnal —inasns' Reporing
arandarde (IFRS].

Audit Qginion

hEve oorductan my audic in accordsncs with Imernetions Sianzarde on Aoditing (154, By
respeansibilitcs andos t-ose skndands gro fuilbe) dosaiticd inoche Aweitor s Ruspensiinicesy
Jop phne Apefit o he Singcei! Stooeensnly sectian ol pey eepal, e jndeepenn&s ol e oo
In Ecvckianss with e ke natianal bthine $andards Besol for Acnouriant's Gada of Shees
for Brogszaional Aocoounient= (IESBA Coda) togethar weith the ethucal raqfrermcnts tnat ars
reigwant 1o ry sucit of the fingncial etazemeanie in Fii and | -ave “ulillsd my ot w5 cal
rosnsinilifios naceoreanse with lese reouinepes-ds aand Che IS0 Doss | bellees il e
sl ejdeiee | Doy gl ol s shitlicient 2ed appaoriang el @ ERsls o 1Ty nplnl-::r.

Emphasie of Watter

Iz @ lenlieen Ly Propeals Plantand” quipnend @ e Sl of L angss, Peslzion wihoch
mrlced DOl capaleaimted bueings, st heid for use, wizh Soattosal rg 22421 245 Te uze’ui
lit= of thesze bLikinga keve no osen reviewad annually. 2= & reaul, Zrope-ly, Plant and
Eq.ipmant is unasrelsted and dearee’st on cipares has - ot bas et arges on lhase buildinigs
during L e

eyt i s oy madlfled mrespect oo this mairer.
Othar Infomaticn

The Rlspstanl g DPecleos Sea cesponziGle W the olber infooratics:. The ocher
IFniFnatinn soanpizes toe Iremers Hesad bur coes ol inclide 102 fing ~cial saiements and
the sud 1ara repart sheraon.

Ty cpinion e fhe Tkl stateror by docs ne, caoen L atber ineeeeabion 2003 1 g gl
cANre s iy tar el s sance Sona o thereon.




I cannoction with my sud t of ihe finAncial swEtenents. my iesponsibilivy is to nead tha ather
infermatan idantiicd asove and, in daing g0, cons'der whether the oher inforrmatan s
maleray inosngisicht wih the finarcial etaterania or my knowledge shlained durng he
audil, ar otherwize appecrs 1 a0 malcrizlly misstated. If, bRsed upan the work | Fooe
petformed, | conclade tha: thers is & matarial rmisstatamant o° 1his otyer information, | am
required to raport the fact. | nave nothing $o repot i this megand.

Responglbilldes of Management and Thozo Charged with Governaace for the Finaneial
Statements

The Managemeni and Dise<tors ars rexpansibla for the preparation and fair prosontatiaon af
thz financial statemearits in accordanca with IFRS and for such internal contmol 2z Lhe
Maragernent ard Cirectors determing is nececsary to ansala the preparstion of financial
slatarnents that are free from matzrial misstatement whether due ‘o fracd ar armor,

In preparing tha finsnciel statemants. the Managoment anid Directore are respangible far
assessing tha Huard s ability tn consinue 38 @ going concem. disclasing, as epplicshle, matters
relgted to going concem end using the going concem basis of asccounling unkesa he
Management and Directors eilhar intend ta liquidate the Board of o cease apoialions, ar bave
riz realistic afte-nal v but b2 dosa,

Those che rged witl* gevemance are rasporsibla far oversesing the Beard s financial reparting
praness

Auditor's Responsikiliies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My abjectives kre o nhtain reasonable assuransa aboul wheather he firancizl statements as
8 whal ara 1ias framn metedal miastatement, whethar duc to fraud o eror, 8nd 1o issue an
audltsr's kapart that inchides my np nfnn, Reazsonable aszurancs is a high leva of szaurance.
but js nat & fuarantes ihat an sudit conducted in Gccordanco With 152 wil gvways detect a
rsterizl misstaleman: Whan it adists, Misststerents can arise from fraed o srror and are
considered materlal If, mdividoally or in the agnregaie, they could reazonan y ba axoected o
influerce the econamie declslans of usars trken on the bazis of the financia stalcmants,

As par of an audic in accordanso Wk 158, | exsmise prafessionsl judgrent aad maitan
professional scepticizm throughout the audil | slao:

o |dertity a9d ssse65 the daks of matenal misstatenant of he fsEncial statements, whether
d.ie to fraud ar surar, derign and padfarm gudit procedurcs Fespons ve to 't oee risks, and
obEIN audt svidance that is RuFfiniant Aand appropriste to provide a basis o my opinion.
The rsk of na! detecting /& material misstatemant esulting from fieud is higher than ‘or
ane ros Jiting rom annr, &k fraud may involve collusion, forgony, emanlional armiszions,
Tizlepresantafans, o tha overide af infernal control

e ftain Aan nnderstanding of intemal sontral relevant to the sudit n order to desinn audil
procerunes that are approprigte in tha croumstances. but not for the prrmpese of expressing
an apinion or the effect veness of tho Board's inflemel coninal.

= buvalbata the appropristeness of accounting polices Jsed and the reezanablznere of
aecounbng asfirmates and relsted disclosures made by managemant.

Public Beesal Boasd
Assnil Eapart 2024



Auditer's Reagonzibliftles for the Audit of the Financial Stateinonts (Gont'd)

Conelude on lhe appropristeness of the mandgemsil's and Dirsctars' uee af the going
concern basis of aucountng and, bhesed o0 the audil cvidence obtsired, whether 3
mietariel uncenainty exizls relatod to svenla ar condticns that My cas? siguifuant doukbd
on the Haerd = akility fo contings 2+ a guing concarn. 1 oensluda that macer al u-cerlaioty
caigils, | an requirged to draw attention in my aud tar's renpart to the related disclosoes i
tha financizl stetaments ar, i such d'sclosures, src inadequale, to n-cdify ry pinion. My
sonclusions arc based on the gadit ev.dence obiained up to the date of my audilors re 2ot
Homvever, futur svents ar conditicons indy cause the Doard ta cease to continue a5 a going
CONCE.

Evaluste the awerall presentation, structure and contert of the finaacial slaleinenls,
including tha diszlogures. and whether Lthe financial staternents rapresent e Lnderking
transoclions and eventd in @ manker Hwal achisve:s fair presentation,

| cammcnicate with 1thase charged with Jowvarnance reganding, sinory wlhe mathars, the
plRoned acope and Lliming af the rudit and signifcant audil Tndings, including any
significant deficiencies it internal cantral that | dentify dusing my aodit,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In my opinion, the fingqcial stalements bine boen prepared in acoordance wilh e
rafuircments ot the Houaing &cl © 955, in all malerial rospects, ang;

al | kave scen given al informaion. explanations and ass stanca necessarny for fhe
conduet of the eudit; and

By the Bzatd has kepl inancial racord e zuffisient to enab e the financial statements o ks
prepared and audiled.

. B
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

FOT v ITHOIENE
For the 12 monthe  ended 31 July 2043
HNotes ended 31 July 2629 (Reataten)
¥ $

Revanus
Aenzal revenue 4,398 166 2537 Bdd
Ciher operafing income 2 183,745 171,642
4,581,801 2,700,288
Expaness
Amortiestion and deprecalion axpense (956, 790} (5B ETE)
Amostisation of rght-of-use assels 14 {12,518} FA ]
Employee benedil expanses 3 (1.162,881) (620, 458)
Other opareing expensas 4 (1.284 m83) {758,275}
Tatal operabing edpenses (3.416,482) 11,841 E3%)
Prifil from operatbons 1,165,413 TET,TED
Fimanoe income{cosi} ] 3J6E. 434 (BB, 708}
Mt profit for the yearfperiod 1.533.853 T1Z.052
Wrile off Prior yaars WIF - (268, 318)
Todal comprefensive Incomse for the yeaniperiod 1.533,853 3T

The Sccompanying nodes form an iMegral pat of this Sistement of Proft or Loss and Other Comarefiensive income.

Pubdic Rsatal Board
Amangl Rapart 2020



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

Por By 43 o -F:n:::.ny 2015
Mots ended 31 July 2820 {Raatated)
§ ¥

Contributed aquity

A1 Busguest 20,682,166 20,682,166
Mervemeni for the year’period = !
A3 July 20,632,166 20,682,186
Retained aarnings

A1 1 Buguest 4 456 724 4,787,160
Mel profil for the yearperiod 1,533 863 AT
Effact of edoption of IFRS 16 Leases - (192,104
Adpziment o prios penod Accnuals 23 7,534
Adpuztment o prics penod for billbosrd income 3 -

Al 37 Judy E.990 k77 4456724
Total agquity 26 BH2. 743 25,148 B30

The accompanymg nofes form an inegral part of this Statement of Changes in Equity.

k1]
Proibdic Bsoel Soard
Aspusl Regas 330



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 JULY X2a
Motes 1 July 2020 M July 2019

¥ ¥
ASSZETSE
Hon-carrant assets
Property, plant and eguipment ] 33,045 641 32,649,345
Right-of-use assets 19 B5EB13 50 279
Inlangibls asssls T 63,144 134471
Finencial assals B - 01,508

34,084,508 33,325, 404

Camrent aseats
Cash and cash equialents B 3.230,007 2,743 382
Finencial assals B 4 F54 (B4 4 BI6 470
Aani receivabis 10 84,050 102, 801
Inveniories 1 &.27 G458
Prepaymendz and olbar asseis 12 185817 2,110

Bo60318 7,860, 202
TOTAL ABSETS 42 124,918 41 EB5 50E
EQGUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and resares
Conirbuwied aguily 20652, 168 20,692 166
Ralained samings &80 BT 4 456 724
Total equity 26,682,743 25,148,800
Hon-current Babilithes
Dafarrad revanus 13 4,143,103 4,188 431
Interesl-bearing debts 14 B.BEE GET 0 Boe TE2
Leazs liabiibies 14 {iip Tar 06 718,604

13,747,196 14,783 A2

Current liabiities
Trate payabées and accruals 16 1,526.480 1,612 426
Leasa lishiibes 18 i) 837 b |
Drafarrad rewanus 13 16,404 B E6R
Empioyes anfillsments 16 162 245 130 126

1604077 1,752 Ao
Total llabifties 15442173 16,536,716
TOTAL EGUITY AND LIABILITIES a2 124,916 41,685,506

The accompanying Aofes fmm an idegral part of this Statement of Fnancial Posiion.
For and on behaf of fhe Board and in eccordance with & resolubion of the Direclors.

n

Publc Fanial Board
Anmusl Rapart 200



FUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

For the T monthe
Notea IFI:.:H“JI::I emded 31 July 2013
¥ ¥

Operating activitles

Fecaipls fram customers 4 402 148 2587593
Payments lo supplers and smployess (2842330 (1,206, 725)
Interest paid ] Tr.ao (212 078}
Inlerest received 5 205,274 166,368
Caan Mows from operating acthities 2432396 1,325,150
investing activities

Fayments for praparty, plant and equipmer (1,281,168 (748,156}
Proceeds from sale of asssets 24,160 63,340
Med receiplsfpayments] for mvesbments 343.5085 (137,142}
Cean Nows used In invesiing activitbas [913,304) [B22 357}
Finaneing activitias

Repaymens of borrowings (1.031.704) (E75.290)
Repayment of lease lisbiliies - princpal portion only [1.163) (428)
Caah Nows weed In Mnancing acthities [1,832.95T) [275.727)
Het Increags In cash and cash equivalents 406,735 226 45E
Cash and cash aguivalents al 1 Augusl 2743362 2 516,896
Cash and cash equivatents at 31 July ! 2,230,057 2,743,362

The accompanying notes &vm an infegral part of the Statement of Cash Flows.

12
Puklzc Ranral Board

Amimal Ruport =120



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

12

13

Corporats information

Tha Public Rental Board (ihe Board) & & fully owned Government of Fiji (Governmani) entity domacked @ Fiji. The financial
alalemsnis wers auiharized for issue in accordancs with a resclulion of the Direclors on

Tha principal sctivilies of e Board are described n Mot 21

Baals of praparation of the Financial Statements

Tha financial statements have been prepared on a hissorical cost basis. The financial sislemeanis are presented in Fiy dollars
and all valies are raundad b the nearest dobar excepl when otherwise indicated.

Statement of compllance

The finencial statements of Public Aental Bosrd hewe been prepamad in accomdance with Infemational Fnencal Raporting
Standards {IFRS) as issued by the Inlemational Accounting Standards Board [IASE].

GOINg CONCEm

Borrowangs of the Board ihat are wlilssed 4o fund its ongoing operalions ere guaraniead by ihe Government of Fiji and on this
basis, ihe Board is safsfied thet @ will conlines as a going concem and will b able to realies = sssels and dischange ils
=bdities in the normal course of business.

Tha financial statements hawe been preparad on a going concemn basis, which contemplaies condinuity of normal business
aciviies and 1he reaisation ol assels and seiflerneant of liabibes n he ordinary course of business.

Signifcent accounting judgments, settmates snd sesumptions

The preparation of the Board's finencial stalemen|s requires managemednt i makea judgments. esimales and assumplions thal
affec the reporied smounts of révenue, expenses, assels and lisbilies. and the disclosure of conlingent liabiiies & The
raparling date. Howewver, incerieinty aboul ihese assumplions and esfimales could resull in oulcomes that cowld reguine a
material sdustment o the camyng amount of the asset or lability sfected in ths fubure.

Judgmants

Inv fhe provcess of epplying the Board's sccounting policies, managament has made the following judgment. apart from thosa
imvwohing eslimasons, which has the mest significan] sfect on the amouniz racognised in the financial siatements:

13



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS cominued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

1.3 Significant accounting judgments, sstimates and sssumptions conunusd
Juagments conmusd
Leases
DeTSITNNING the 16356 TEMA OF COMTACTS WIN renewal and TerMNNAIGN opurons— BOard 35 esses

The Boerd determines tha lease fem as the non-cancellatle tarm of the lease, iogether wilh eny penods covered by an oplion
to excland iha leasa if i is reasonably canein o be exercised, or any perods coversd by an option bo ierminate the leesa. i s
reasonably cerlain nol bo be exercised.

The Board has seversl kease conbracle ihal include exlension and lerminalion oplions. The Board epples judgement in

whether it & reasonably certain whelher or nol o exercize the oplion to renew or lEmminate the lease. Thal &, it
considers all refevant faciors that oreate an economic moendive for it io exercise eifher ihe renewal or terminefion. After the
comimencemant date, he Board reassssses the lease lenm § thers is & gignificen! evenl or changs in crcumslancss that s
wilhin ila conirsl and affects i#s sbility 1o emercise or nol io exercize the oplion to renew or o terminale (e.g., constnuchon af
signilicant leasshold mprovemenls or significant customisasion o the leased assel).

Froperty lease classificauon — Board a5 MEsor

The Boerd hes entered mio commencial properly beeses on @3 mvesiment properly porifobe. The Board has cetermined, basad
on an exaluation of the terms and conditions of the arangaments, such &= the lease ferm nol consulng @ major part of the
econcmic. e of the commercial property and the presanl value of the minimum lesse paymenls rot emownting o subsiantiaky
all of the fair value of the commercial property, thal il retains subslanSslly all the risks end rewards ncidental bo ownership of
thesa properiies and accounts for the confrects a8 operating leases.

Estimation and assumption

The key assumplions conceming the fulurs and olher kay sources of eslimation mnoerleanty al ihe balance sheel dabe, that
have a significant lask of causing a malerial adpstmend bo the camnying amount of aesels and liabiies wihin the nest finencial

Expected cregn l0ss

The Board uses & provision madrix bo ceiculate Expacted Credil Losess (ECLs) for irede receiveides and confract assels. The
provision rales are basad on days past due for groupinga of various cusiomer seqments thal have simiar loss pattems.

The prowision malrnix is inilially based on the Board's hisloncal obsarved delaull rates. The Board will calbrabe he mainx o
edjusi the historical credil loss expenence with forward-lncking infcemalion. For instanece, if forecas! economic conditions {ie.,
pross domeslic producl) are expectad o deleriorate over the e year which can lead o an incressed nsmber of defaulls in a
cushomer segment, the hisboncal defaull rates are adusted. Al evary reporing dale, the histonical cbserved deisull rales are

updated and changse in the forward-looking esimales ara aralysed.

Poblic Bezzal Bozsd
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conginuad
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

13 Slgniticant accounting [udgmants, satimetes and assumplions conumad
Eptimation and assumplion conmnwed
Expecrsd credi loss conmimnad

The assessmend of the comelaBon befaeen hisionical obssrved defaull rales, forecast economac condilions and ECLe B a
sagriscant estimaie. The emount of ECLs & senailive fo changes in circumstances and of foreces] economic condiions. Tha
Boands historical credil koss expenence and lorecas| of economic condilions may also nol be represeniatiee of customer's
achual defaudl in the future. The information about the ECLs on the Boerd's rede receivablies and coniract assels is discosed in
Muabe 20.

Impairment of ron-financial 385825

The Boand mssesses whether there are sny indicalors of impasrment for sl nen-financial assels &l esch reporiing dabe. Non-
financial assels are tested for impairmenl when fhere are indicaiors that ihe camying amounés mey nol be recoverabls.

SHMNCanT JUCGGBMeNTs and B5TMaTes relamng m the appicanon of FRS 18

The appication of IFRS 16 requires he Board (o make judgmenls and estimates thal afiect the measuremenl of right-ol-use
assals and hshilfies in debarmining the lease term, we must consider all facis and circumslances fhal cresie an economic
incentive io exercise renewel options (or nol exarcise lermanation opfiena). Assessing whelher a coniracl ncludes a kease alsa
requiras judgment. Eslimabes are raquired bo delerming the sopropnale discowni rabe used o messure leese kabdilies.

Leases - EsTAmating the Moremental ormowing rame

The Eoard cannod readdy determina the interast rate mplict in the leass, (heredore, i uses is incremental borrowing rabe (IBA)
o measure lease lishiiies. The IBR is the rala of inleras! thet the Board would hawe io pay o borrow over & similar beom, snd
with a simier sacunty, fe funde necessary o obfain an essel of & semilar velue bo the nghi-of-use assel in & similar economic
emviranmanl. The IER therefore reflects whal the Board 'would have lo pay’, which reguires esimalion when no obsenvabla
rales are available or whan they need to be adusied o raflect the terms and condiions of the leass. The Board astmates tha
IBA w=ing obsermble mputs (swch @3 markel mierest reles} when avalable and is reguired o mahke cerain enlity-speciic
ackimates.

14 Significant accounting policies
a) Property, plant snd equipment

Proparty, plant and aquipmeni is stabed &l cosl bass eccumulabed deprecialion and eccumulabed impairment oeses. Such
cost indudas the cost of replacing part of the plani and eguipmenl when that cost is incurred, i the recognilion criberia is
med. Likewise, when a majr inspediion is performed, ils cost is recognised in the carmgng amound of the plant and
equipment as a repiacemsand il the recognition criteria i satished. All ciher repair and maintenance cosls are recognised in
profil or loss &5 inciered.

Public Rantal Board
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

1.4 SigniNcant sccownting policies conTinped
8} Properly. pani and sguipment continped

Crapraciafion is calculaled on a sireighl line besis over the usalul life of the assel as follows:

Fumilure, fitlings and equpmeant 20%
Mosor vahickes 2
Oiice pramizes 2%

An jlem of property, plani and equipmen| is derecognised upon disposal or whan no future economic bengfils are
axpacied from ile usa or disposal Any gein or loas anising on derecognition of the assat (calculated &a the differance
betwean the nel dispossl proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset) is includad in the profi or loss in the year the
asgal i recopnised.

The assel's ressdual veluies, usel iives and meihods of deprecialion are reviewed, and edjusied ii appropnals, al each

B} intangide assais

Intangible sssets acquired separstely are measured on mitial recognifion at cost. Following initial recognition, imangiole
gssele are cared al cost less any sccumalaled smorlissfion and any accumulsied impaiment losses. inbarnally
genarated inlangible asesls. excluding capialised development costs, are nof capilalised and expenditure = reflecied in
profi or loss i the period n which the expandilura is mewmed.

Thee usebul fives of inlengible sssels for the Baard are assessed io be fnile.

Intanphis assels with finds ves are amorlised over ihe usedul economic fife and assessed lor impaFment whenaver ihare
i& an indicetion that the miangibls essef may be impaired. The amorlisaSion peanod end the amortization method for an
inlangible assel wilh a finlle usedd lile k= reviewsd al least al each financial period end. Changes in the expacied ussid
life or expached patiemn of consumplion in fulure aconomic benafits embodied in fhe assel s accounbad by changing the
amortisation penod or melhod, as approprigle, and are reabed &s changes in eccounfing esfmates. The amorizabion
axpanse on nlangibées assels wilh Sinite lives is recognised in profit or loss in Ihe expanse calegory consislent with the
function of the inlangibhe assels.

Gein or losses ariging from the deracognifion of an intangible asset are measured ez e difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the camying ameunt of ihe assel and sre recognised in profit or loss when fhe assel &

¢} impairment of non-financisl asssts

The Board assasses al each reporiing dale whether there i an indicalion thal an e=sset may be impaired. H any such
indication ewsts, or when armusl Impeirment iesting for an assel & required, the Board estimaless the asset's recoverable
amounl. An s3sel's recoverabds amaount is the higher of an assel's or cash-generating unil's fair value less costs o sall
and il valee in use and & delerminad for an iIndividual assal, unless the B=sel doss nol penerale cash mfiows thad are
largely independent of thase from ofher aasets or groups of assals.

Publsc Ranml Board L
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PUBLIC RENTAL BDARD
MOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS condinued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

1.4 Summery of significant accounting policies cononued
) impairment of non-fnancial sasels conmrusd

Wihen the carrging amouni of Bn a=sed exceads iz recoverabls emounl, the zseel is considersd mpaired and is wiitlen
dowm o il recoverabla amound. In assessing velue in usa, Ihe aslimaled fidure cash ficws are discountad i ther presani
valle =g & pra-ia discount rase Bal reflects cument markel assessments of the lime velue of money and e rsks
apedific [0 the essel, In determining feir wahss less costs to sall, an appropriale valwe model is ueed.

For previously impaired assalz, an assessment is made &t each reporfing date as o whelher fhere is any indicalion thal
praviouely racognised mpeirment lossas may no longer exisl or may heave decreasad. If such indicalion exisls, the Board
mmmdmmnmmwmammﬂmmnua
change in the eslimales usad o determine the e=sel's recoverable amount zinca the lasi i Ias was recogrised.
If thal is the casa ihe carrying amouni of the assal ia ncreased o i3 recoverable amouni. mcreased amound cannot
excead e carmpng amound thel would have been determined, nel of depreciation, had no impaimand kes been
recognised log he assel in prior pariods. Swch a reversal is recognised in ihe incomsa stasement.

dj Inventories
Irvenborias include spare parls and malenat: held for general repairs end mambenance of the Board's proper@ies and efa
valued &f the lower of cost and nel realisable velue. Cost hes been detesmined on the basis of the “first-in-first-oul®
inciphs nd includes expenditure incurrad in acquering the invenlones and brnging i@ bo its exisling condilion and ocation.
Provision for inventory obeodescence & creatad for obsolala invenlory Eema.

&) Cash and cash squivatants

Cesh and cash sguivalents compnse cash al bank end on hand and short tarm deposits with an caginal medrity of thres
months or less.

N Financial metruments - infial recognifion and subsequent meaaurement

A financisl mebrument i any conlracl that gives rise o a financial assel of cne ently and & fnancisd Eabiity or eguity
inzgrument of enother enlity.

Initial recogndtion and measursmant
For purposes of subsequeeni measurement, the Boand's firancial assals are classdied in iwo calegones:

Finenciad assels & fair velue through prodt or less; and
Financial assets measwad &l emorised cost (rem and ather irade receivables, cash and shori-lerm deposite).

1T
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
NOTES TO ANANCIAL STATEMENTS contnwed
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

1.4 Summary of significani accounting policias conmnued
1} Financial Instruments - Inittal recognition and subssquent measursmentconmnued
1) Financial ssssts conunued
Inthat recognition ana mesaurement conmued

The classilication of fnancial assels al inilial recognilion depends on the financial essets confrachual cash fow
charecleristics and the Board's business modal lor managng them. The Board indially measures a financial assel al s
fair value plus, in the case of a finencial essel not ai fair value through prafil or kcss, irensaclion coséz. Ag the Board's rent
and olher irade receivablies do nol contain & signdicanl financing component, they are measured & tha iransaclion price
datermined under IFAS 15. Reler o the sccouniing polickes on revenues from condracts wilh cusbomers.

In order for a financial asset o be classified and measwed al amortised cost or e value ihrowgh OCL, i needs o give
nsa b cash flows thal are “solely pepmants of principal and interast ("SPPIY on the prncipal amoumnt outstending. This
assessmanl & refaned io as the SPPI esl and is pedormed at an nstrumant lavel.

The Board's busiress model for managing financial acsebs rafers 1o how @l manages @is financial assels in order o
selling tha financied assats, or both,

SUDSSUBNT Me3ELMeMant

Fmnencial sssels & amortised cosl ame subsequeenity measured using the edfective mierest method and are subj@ecl o
impaiment. Gains and loesas are recognised in profit or loss when the assed is derecognised, modified or mpaired.

Since the Board's inancial assats (renl and alher rade recaivables, cash end shori-term deposits) mest ihese condiions,
ihey are subsequently messured al amoniead cosl

Demcogringn

A financial assai (or, where epplcable, a parl of & inencial ezzel or part of 8 group of simiar inancisl Assels) & primenily
darecognised (Le., removed from the Boand's sialement of financal posiion) when:

« The mghis i recedre cash fliows from the assel have expired; or

« The Boeard has iransferred & nghls ko receive cash flows from the sssel or has assumed an obligaiion o pay the
recaived cash flows in full withowl matedal delay to a third party undar a ‘pess-through’ arangement, and aifher [a)
the Board hes Irensferred subsiangally all the rsks and rewards of the assel, or (b) iha Board has neither iransfarmed
nor retaned substantially & the rigks and rewards of the esset, bul hes iransfermad contral of the assel



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
HOTES TO FINANCLIAL STATEMENTS condnued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2030

1.4 Semmary of significant sccounting poilcles comminLued
fj Financiad Instrumants - Inftal recognition and subsequent measurement conanwed
1} Financlal asaste conuRued

DErECOgRTANT CONTn U

When ihe Board has iransfemed @s righls o recessa cash fliows from an asset or has enbered mio & pass-through
arengemeant, it avaluales # and o whal axbend, il has retained ihe risks and rewsrds ol ownership. Whan it has nailher
iransferred nor relained subsizntially all of the risks and rewards of the sssel, nor irensferred control of the assel, he
Boerd continues 1o recognise the ranslermred assat o the extent af #3 continuing involvament. In thet case, the Board also
racognises an esenciabed lisbility. The wransfered szsel and ihe resocialed labdily sra messured on a basis thal reflacis
the rights and obligalions that the Board has retained.

m-m“
Further disclosures relaling fo impaiment of financial assels are slso provided in the following notes:

Aent recaivebles (Mot 10}
Prapayments and oiher assets (Noie 12)

The Board recognises an allowance jor axpected credil iosses (ECLe) for sl recendables &l amortised cost held by the
Board. ECLz are basad on the diferance bebween the conlraciieal cash flows due in accordance with the confract and all
ihe cash flows ikat ihe Board especis (o receive, discounisd af an approomation of the onginal effecive inlerest rate. The

cash flows will include cash Rows from the sate of collateral held o olher credit enhancaments that are intagral
{p the conlrachsal berms.

For rent and olhar irade recesrables, e Board spplies & sanplied approach in calculafing ECLa. Therslors, fhe Bosrd
does nol rack changes in cred® risk, bul insiead recognizes a loss allowance based on ffelime ECLs at asch reporting
datbe {i.e.. & loes allowanca Jor credit lsses expacted over ibe ramaining fife of the exposure, imaspective of the Siming of
ihe ciefauli). Tha Bosard has esiablished a provision malrix thal is based on ils hsionical credd loss expenence, adjusied
{or foreeard-looking faciors specific io the debtors and the economic amviconmsani.

The Board considers a financiel azsel in defaull whan contrachusl paymenis are due as & resull of vecated propertes
{flats}. Howewser, in cerfam cases, the Board may akso consider & fnancal szsel Io be in dafEult when intemal or axbermal
imfarmafion indicales ihat ihe Board 3 uniikely to receive the oulsianding contrecheal smounds in full befora taking inlo
accound any credil enhencements hald by the Board A fnencial asset iz wrilban off when there s no reasonable
expacialion of recovering the contrachusl cash fows.
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continused
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 LY 2020

1.4 Summary of significant sccounting policies conunued
N Financlal mstruments - inftial recognition and subsequent messurementconmnued
iy Financial liabisties
MHIZ) recOQNEION 3nd MeasLIBTenT
The Board's financial lishiliies compres inlerest-bearing loans and borrowings and irade and ofher payables.
mﬂﬁnmm:hﬂmﬁxuh-ﬂ%dhwmpﬂmmmw

Al mencial lsbililies are recogrsed initialy &t fair value and, n the cass of all finencial iabilfies axcept dervalive
financial inslmamenis. nat of direcily stiribulable rensaction cosis.

SUBEANUSnT MedSUremarnt

For purposes of subssquanl measurament. all fnencial Eabdilies, axcept darivalve financial instruments, are subsequenty
measurad st emorlised cosl wsng the eflective interes] rele method. Gans and losses are recognised in profit or loss
whan the Esbiilies ere derscogrised, as well as ihmowgh the ESecive Interes! Rabe (EIR) amorlizafion process.

Amortized cosl is calculated by laking inlo account any discount or premiem on scquisition and fees or costs thal ane an
ingegral past of Ihe EER. The EBR amarlisation & induded as finance costs in e sialement of profil or loss.

For maore information on the inbarest-bearing nans and bosrowing=, reder io Hobe 14.
DhareCog I

A inencial lishility i derscognised when fhe obligation under the lisbility = discharged or cancelied or supires. When an
emizting financial kabdily is replaced by anothar from the same lender on subsientely difleren! terms, or the berms of an
exizling liabilty ara substandially modified, such an exchange or modification is inealed s the deracogndion of the arigiral
liabdity end the recogniion of a new Eabdily. The differance in the respecive carmyng amounis is recognised in e
shatement of profil or loss.

(TEEING O Rancial MErAments

Financdal assets and fnancial lishiliies are off sel and the nal amaount is repomed in fhe stalement of financial position #
lhere ia & cumendly enforceable right |z offssl the recognised amounis and thers is an intenfion io setile on & nel
basis. Io realze (e assels and tha liabilsas sanuliEnsously.

memg—dﬂmhhdhmnpmﬂmm conslnctive) s a rasull of & past event, it is
probabila thet an oulflow of resounces embodying economic benedils will be required o seliie the obligation and reliabls

ealimabe can be made of the amound of the cbigation.

Public Rantal Beoard 20
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FUBLIC RENTAL BOARD

NOTES TD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conninued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

14 Summary of aignificant accounting poicles conmnLed

MHMMHWEHMhmuw“IWMHﬂﬂ
whan reimbursemani is virlally cerlain. If the efiecl of ime walue of money is malenal, by
MhMMMMdImmmtdmmmﬁMﬂhmmd

maney and, whare appropaiate, 1he neks spacific lo the bility.

Wages and salanies, Sick keave and annual bave

Lbiities for wages and salenes and annual leave am racognised, end are messured &= fhe smouni unpaid ai the
raporting dale &l curent pay reles in respect of employess’ servicas up to thal date.

Provision for g Senvice Bave

Prowizeon for refiremant keavs have been caloulsted and recorded on an bess, as al and of e reporling peried.
I} Lessss
Board a5 es568

Tha Board aesassas &l conirec! mcaplion whedher a conireci iz, or contains, a leasa. Thal ia, if the contract corveys fhe
rﬂihmﬁhmdmﬂuﬁﬁdlﬂdhlmﬁdhﬂnnﬂmbm

Tha Board apples & single recognition and meesurement approach b all leases, axcept for shart-barm leases and leases
of lw-vahie azzels. Tha Board recogrises base kabdilies [0 make bese paymenls and nght-of-=e aseals repraseniing
{hee might to wze the underiying asaets.

i Righr-of-use 3ss6Is
The Boand recognises righl-of-use asseta al ihe commencemend dale of fhe lease (i.s., the dabe the undedlying assel i

available for use). Righl-ol-use assets are measured &l cosl, less any accoumulated deprecisiion and i los=zas,
and adjesied lor eny remeasurement of lease habiiies. The cosl of e=seis includes the amounl of lease
habdilies recognised, inhial deect cosis ncured, and lease payments el or bafare iha commencement dete less any

lease incentives recaived. Right-of-isse assels are depreciated on a sirsight-ine basis over the shoner of the lease berm
and the estimaled uselul ves of the assats.

2
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PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conmnmued
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 JULY 2020

1.4  Summary of significant sccounting policles conmnoed
I} Lesses conunued
Board as lessee conunusd
1 RIQN-OF-U58 255615 ConTnUed
Righd-of-use e=seta ol the Board compeses of leased land which is amorisad over the penod of the leasa.

If cwmership of Ihe leased &=zel iransfers io the Board &l the end of fhe lease tanm ar the cosl raflects e exerncse o &
purchase oplicn. depraciafion is calculated using 1he eslimaied usehd e of ihe assel

The right-ci-use assets are also subjec! lo impaiment. Refer o the accounling policies in Mote 1.4 (c) impairment of non-

financaal azseis.

The Board hes lease contracts for crown end nalves land weed in iis operations. Leesas of crowm and naéve land generalty
heve lease terms jor 63 o 90 years.

I} Lease Natwires

The izase habiity is measurad al the prasent walue of e xed leaze payments nel of cash lease incenlives that are not
paid al tha balance dale. Lease payments are apporboned bebwaen the finance and redisction of the lease liabilty
using fha incremanial borroeing rate implicit in the lease i achieve a conslant rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the Hebifiy.

Leaza modifications am eccounded for as 8 new leese with an effective date of the modificalion.
i} ShorT-erm Mases and leases of low-valie J5E8T5

The Board applies the shorl-tarm lease recognifion axemplion io ils shori-lenm leeses (e, those leases thal have & lease
term of 12 monlhs or less irom the commencemeni dase and do nol conlan & purchass oplion). B also applies ihe baase of
bow-value sssels recogrilon axemglion lo leases of office equipmenl thal are considered b be low walue. Lease
paymanls on shoel-lerm leases and leases of low-value asssls are recognised as expense on @ sirabght-ine basis over
ihe leass term.

Boarg 35 @ less0r

Leasas in which Ihe Board doss nod transier substaniially af the risks and rewards incidental to ownerehdg of an assal are
classifiad as operaling leeses. Aental ncome ensing is accounbad for on & siraighi-ling basis ower the lease lems and s
ncleded in revenue in the siabement of prodil or koss due o ils operaling nature. inilisf direc! cosis incumed in negoliaiing
and arranging an cperating lease ere added lo the cammying amount of the leasad assel and recognised over the lease
fesm on fhe zame basis as rentsl income. Contingend renls are recopnised as revenue in the pariod in which ey are
aamed.

The Board has entered nto cperating leases on is invesimenl property porifolio consisting of housing units. These lkazes
heve terms of 3 years. All leases include 3 clause o enable upwand revision of ihe rental charge on an anneal basis
accordng to prevading market condiions and wege brackels.



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS contmnusd
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY A0

1.4 Summary of significant sccounting poicles conpnusd
I} Taxes

The Board's incoms is exsmpled from income tx as slipulated undsr Section 26 of the Housing Act (Cap 267 and the
Income Tax (Exempt Income) Regulstions 2016

K| Trade and olher payablas

Liabdilies for irade crediiors and olher amounts are camied al cosl (inclusive of VAT whare applicable) which iz the far
velue of e consderaion o be paid in the huture for poods end services received whethar or nof biled io the Bossd.
Amaounts payable that have been danominaled i foreign cusrences heve been ranslaled io local curmeancy u=ing the rales
of exchange niling ai the end of the finandal period.

1) Rent recelvables

Flemt recaivebles ere recognesad & her oniginal mvoaced valve except where tha me value of monay is matenal, m which
case renl recesablas are recognised al fair value and subsequanily measured &l amortised cosl

m} Tenant ceposit
Tenanl deposits ara indally recognised at ler value and subsaguently measured &l amorised cosi. Any difference
between the inial fair valee and the nominal amounl is nchsded as & componand of operaling lease incoma and
recognrised on a sireighi-ine basis aver the leese term.

nj FRevanue recognition
The Bosrd's key source of income is rental income.
Rental income

The Board earns revenus from ecling &8 & lessor in operabing beases. Renlal income arising from operaing leazes on
property & accounbed for on & sireighi-ine basis owver the lease term and is inchrded in ravenue in the sialement of profil
of loss due o #s operaling naiure, axcepl for contingant rental mcome which i recognised when il srses. Inifial direci
cosls incurred i Regoiialing and amanging an operaling lsase e recognised as an expanse over the leass term on tha
same basis as the lease income. Rental ncome & derved froam rent racsived from ranial howsing provided B low ncoms
earners. Rental mcome i recognised on &n accneal besis

Weskly rant ia charged io lenants with a rerewsble lenancy agreements for theee years.
Gayernmen! grand

The Govemment provides an annual grand to the Board 1o subsidise renéal paymenis for lenants. Any granis ihal are nol
ii=ad &l year and are shown as & liabity untl such time s they are spplied. The Govarmnmend grani fakes the folkowing
forme:

) Soclsf cost grant

Funds recemed from Govemment are applied to subsidiss the social cost thal is incurred by the Board in lewying
rendal below markel rabes. The amount is recognised directly in the profil or ioss 63 revenue when fhe grenl is
recedrad,

Puhbli: Eental Board
el Rapert W04



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conmmred
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 220

1.4 Summary of slgniicant sccounting pollcies conmped
mj Revenus recognition conmmued

Gowernmani gran! contivued

M Rent subsidy grant
Funds recemed roen Governmend b subsadiee the renlel changes levied by the Board lo benants. The grand &
ellocated bo speciic terant renial eccounts on & progressive basis on the level of income eamed by ienanis.

W) Deferred grant
Any ather government grenl & recognrisad in the slelemeanl of fnancial posilion initkely &5 daferred income whan
Ihere is reasorable assurence thal il will be recessad and that the Board will comply with fhe condiions aliaching io

il. Granls fhal compenssebe the Board jor the cosl of en asssl ae recognEed i the profil or lose @3 revenue on &
eystematic basis ovar the wsaful ife of the azsel.

o) Hal Nnancing cost
Mal financing cosls comprise of bank charges, mbarest recesnad end intersst paid, lorsign exchenge gams and losses and
payvable on bormewings and are racognisead in profit or loss.

P} Currant versis non-current claesifications

The Board presents assets and kzbiilies in he stalament of financial positon based on currenbinon-currand céassificalion.
An s=set is curnenl when if is:

- Expected iv b= realised of inlendad o be sold or consumed in the nosmed apereting cycle.

- Held primarily for the purposs of nadng.
- Expecied lo be raslised within twelve months after the reporiing pariod.

- Cash or cash equivalent unless resincled from being ewchanged or u=ed bo selils & liability for &1 leas! welee manths
afler the reporling period.

All other aasets are claseifad &5 non-curreni.
A lighility is current when:
- It is exp=ced to be ssifiad in |he nomal operaling cyds.

- It iz held primarily for the purpose of rading.
- It is due lio be seflied within fwelve months after the reporiing perod.

ar
- There & no uncondiional fighl to defer the setiiement of the lisbilty for al leas! fwelve months afler the repodiing
peariad.

The Board cdasaifies all other abdities as non-current.

Pukis: Ranal Board
Amtrnl Rageors 2420



FUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS consinuad
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

1.4 Summary of signifcant accounting policies conminwed
q) Comparatives
The fnancial statements are for e year endad 31 July 2030, whereas the comparalives ana for the 7 monshs panod
endad 31 July 2010. The Baard is required to alfign i's reporting pesicd to that of the Govemment of Fiji. Therelons, the
amounis presenied in the inancial stalements are not entirely comparske.
1.5 Mew and amended standards and nterpretations
The Board applied lor the firsi-time cerlain slendands and emendmentz, which are effieciive for annusl penods begirning on or

afber 1 January 2020. The Board has nol early adopled any olher slandard, nberpredation or amencdmar thal has basen Esead
bt iz nod yet effectie.

Btandard Effective date impact on the Board's current reporting
W—m“ Y deeary 2020 ——
e [ -

T e iy o
mmmﬁ 1 danuary 2020 Mo impact.
L 1 June 2020 Ma impact

1.6 Standarde leewsd but not yei eifective

The new and amended siandards end interpralslions thal are izsuad, s nol yel elfecive. up io ihe dele of Bsuance of e
Eoard's financial sialemants are disclosed below. The Board imlends b0 sdopt thess new and amended standards end

interpretations., if appliceble, when they become slffectve.

Effactive date impact on the Board's curment reporiing
1 Jamuary 2023 Mo impact
1 January 2023 Mo impacl.
1 January 2022 Mo impact.
1 January 3022 Mo impacl.
1 January 2022 Mo impact.
1 January 2022 Mo impact.

Pukl: Ranfal Board
Samual Eapee 270270



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS conmnusd
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 JULY 2020

2. Oiher opereting Incoma

Amortsaton of dalerred resanue from government grants
Taxi base nooms

Commumity incomea

Maintenznce mcome

Billbbpard income

Markes stall faps

Gein on sale of properly, pland and eguipment
Expecied credil loss reversad

Migcallaneous income

Rania - others

3. Employes baneflt sxpanss

Salanes and wapes

Fiji Mational Provident Fund contributions
Fiji Malional Uinavarsity levy

Personnal expensas

The rumber of employess al ibe and of the fnancial year was 42 (2018: 47).

Pablic Bezial Board
Asnsa’ Rapew 1030

12 monthe ended 7 monthe ended 31
31 July 2004 July 2013
$ ]

16, 40 9,569

19,170 12 760

17.B1E 16,170

12,083 4,155

30 BED 2843

S 135
24,180 63,340
- 16 9568

B 18a T AGG

45,260 18,108

183,746 171642
$ ¥
@54 485 563, 242
76 BOT Bl 4T3
agir 2 BES
116,581 13078
1,162 861 620458
$ §

128 12,000
157, B4 -
13rErd 78,663
288,375 273,700

42,37 45228

86,367 26920
236,142 131,614
2034 e 207

28,770 16,8944

B, 504 4963

10,3241 0. 146

4 BED -
1,284 783 768275
] §
{285,275) {156,368
176,016 o2 g
{284, 586) B3,528
4543 25 820
{368, 434) B5, 708




PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conminued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

31.July 2020 . -T:;:' -

6 Property. plant snd eguipment % %

Land and bulldings

Cost

Al T Ausgusl 43,664 832 A4 203 TE2

Transier of leased land %o ROU assels - {6348, 13

At 37 duly 43 664,632 43,564,632

Depreciation and impaiment

Al T Angus] 12,328,165 12,116,360

Dapracigfion charge lor the yearipenod 713,661 4168

Raclassification of amorlisaion on keased land - {208, 384)

A3 Jduly 13,041,726 12,328,165

Mal book vaiue 30,522 906 31 236 457

QIMics Qremisae

Cost

Al T Busgusi 171,071 171,071

At 3T July 171,071 171.071

Depreciaton and impaiment

Bf 1 Busgusl 117,662 116,829

Depraciesion charge for the yearpeniod 1,428 BE

A 31 July 119,080 117662

Hat book vaiue 51,881 B3.408

Maotor vehiciay

Cost

Al 1 Busgus] Ba3,0aa gie, 037

Addilions - 232 802

Dispoeaals - {154, 8500

AL3 duly 843,684 903 989

Depreciation and impaimment

Al 1 Busgusi E20,B20 726,184

Dapraciglion charge lor the yearpaniod 104,312 49 455

Disposals - i 154, 850

Al 3T July 725,141 G828

Mal book valus 264 Baa 373,160

Fumniturs snd fittings

Cost

At T Ausgusl 553,303 833 857

Agdilions 36 BIE 49,306

Bt 31 duly L iRk 883,303



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
KROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS connnued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

T moning snoed 31
31 July 2020 July 2018
& Properly, piant and sguipment conanned § %
Furniturs and fittings connnuad
Depreciancn and mpairmenr
Al 1 August 751 BG5S 718,400
Depraciation charge for lhe yeanpenod B4 562 33375
AL 31 July Biv 2T TB1.865
hat book valus 102 601 131.438
WOTE In proqreas
Cost
Al 1 Aogusl BeL.870 6BE, 143
Amounts Derecognsed - (268.318)
Additions 1,244 345 467 M6
AL July 2,080 215 8EA.871
Kat ook velus 33,045,641 32,649,345

i
7. iniangihis sasets § ¥

Cost

At 1 August f08 822 608827
AL 3T July 508,822 608,822
Lass amortization snd Impskment:

At 1 Augusl GE4 361 522 634
Amariisation 71,387 {177
A1 duly B35,678 564,361
Heat book velus 63,144 134.471

Term deposzits with an interesi rale bebween 2 B5% bo 4% on 3 months o 1 year lermn Bre held ab
instibuticnz. The term of more than 12 monthe are clessilied as non-curand while within 12 montha are claseified as curment
Fvesiment. The lerm deposils are as follioes:

Mar-curren| § $
Bank of Soulh Pacific ‘. 81,308
91308
o8
Publiz Ranfal Board

s Empos 2370



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS connnued
FOR THE YEAR ENCED 31 JULY X0

T monthe ended 31
3 July 2020 Juty 2015
8. Financkal aseats conmmwed § $
Current
Bred Bank SO0, e 1022 448
Weskpac Banking Corporation GO0, 00 2029440
Cradil Corporation 1,260, 000 -
HFC 1, 5000, 005
AMNZ Bank 7049, 500 750,000
Bank of South Pacilic 4 BB4 1,004 584
4 BB 084 4806470
Total fmencial asseds 4 BE4 084 4857 770

9. Cash and cash equivslents $ H

For the puposas of the Sistemand of Cazh Fows, cash and cesh equivalents includes cash on hand and in banks and
imveatiment in money markel insiremaris, nel of outsianding bank owerdrafls. Cash and cash eguivalenis ab the end of the
financial year as ghown in the Slatemant of Cash Flows is reconciled o ihe related items in the Slatement of Finencial Posilion
as fodiows:

Cash 3,250 097 2743362

10. Reni receivabls L] $
Fani recevabie 28,302 120,803
Less: allowance for expecied cradil loss {175,263 (27 002
84 060 102801

As &l 31 July 2080 renl receivables al nominal walse of 3250302 (2013: §120 B03) were examined for impeirmenl and
$175,262 (2010 : §27,002) were provided for.

Movemeanl n the provision for impairment of receivabies wara as. follows:

Al 1 Augus! 27 002 43 064
Charge for the yean/pariod e, 03 -
Rilsad {9,682 .
Unused amouni reversed {18,1561) {16 908)
Ab 3 July 175,262 27.onz

Far the yeanpeniod ended, the ageing analysia of rent recaivables is a8 iollows:

Current 79,164 47 506
32- 61 days 41.3m% 19,634
62 02 days 37 404 18,966
» 92 days 101,268 43,608

258,302 129,803

Pazklzz Rantal Baard
Ammal Rapors 250



PFUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS contimred
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 20210

12

13.

T months ended 31
¥ Juiy 2020 July 2013
vventorias ¥ ¥
Imvendonies - & cosl 6270 6,458
mventories consists of itams purchesed and kepl in siock for mainkenance of properlies.
Propayments and otiver asests $ | ]
Prapayments 106,666 127 862
Intarast receivable 40 BSE 50,432
Samiiry receivabls 2B B34 13,314
Comstruchion refundable deposd 320 180
Sacurity deposi - Energy Fiji Limited 8242 8,242
186817 201,110

Dedarmed revanus $ | ]
A1 1 Baguest 4,176,000 4,784 h60
Lass: amastisation wansiered io revanus [16. 404} {8,688}
Less: opanmg of new account - 1,000
Al 31 July 4,150 boG 4,176,000
Cument 16 404 B,B6d
Mon-curnant 4,142,193 4,165 431

4,750,597 4,778,000

Cieterred revanus refates o grent recaived from the Gosernmeand for e consirucSon of the Mewiown =iage, Haiwaqe feasibiity
shudy, community halls at Yekasors in 2006, Vunimod and Malokowana in 2008, Mecierlzne snd Kalabu in 20089, Woles, Levudka,
Samis, Goll Link, Matabua and Maodami. Aevenue is brought to accomnt over ihe panods necessany o malch tha ralated cosk
ol e builkdings. Gowemment grand for Simla receivad in 2017 and 2018 has been adied io Dederred Mcoms in socomdance
with the Boand's policy in Nobe 1.4 (n)

mieraat-bearing debt % %

Hon-current

Housing Authosity bond (i) 1,134,190 1,134,100

EXId Bank of China b T 2T B, 764 602
B 866,087 0,698 782

{il  The Housing Authority bond is dus and payable bo the Govemment.

Poblic Eeesal Board
Az Ragar X4



FUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
KROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conzinued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

T monthe anded 31
31 Juiy 200 Sty 2013
15. Trade payables and accruals ] 3

Trede credilors end accruals (Mote Z23) 20 248 328,151
Accruals - leases (Nale 19 (i} 4,120 §
Aental deposits 301,750 373,026
Credil batances in receivablas 421 g 452 pdr
Unallocaled suhsidy 413 522 458175

1,526,440 1,613,109

b S

The labls below summarnsss lhe profile of lhe Bosrd's financial liabilties for the period basead on conlraciusl
undiscounted paymants. This ncledes the inberes! beamng bormoswings and 1ha frace payabées and accraals.

O desnand 1,831 1,218,404
1o b years o, E58, 736 10,272 17
Toral 10,292 477 11,481,206
Employsa aniliismants ¥ ¥

Al 1 Auguest 130,926 312823
Acoamulating during the yearperiod 96 B02 (174, T84
Utilised {7d 482} {8, 013)
A1 37 July 152,246 130,126
Relatad partias

g} ldentity of retalsd parfios

The Boerd of Directors in office al any ime during the year were:

Direcors Appoined Posimon Served LAl

Mr. Vilame Yodonaival 26-0ct-21 ChaFperson 26-0ct-24

Mr. Saud Minam 26-0ct-21  Board member 26-0ich-24

Ms. Florence Takirana 26-0ct-27  Board member 25-0ict-24

Mz, Renes Duguival 26-0ci-21  Board member 26-0ct-24

Ms. Susan Naidu 26-0ct-21  Board member 25-Oich-24

Mr. Anil Prasad 26-0ci-21  Board member 26-0ict-24

Mr. Mesbitl Hazedman 4 ay -2NG Cherperson 3 -May -2020

Ma. Larraina Seala 3 June- 2020 Cherpersan 26-0ct-21

Mr. Roveen Permal 3 May-20M6  Board Member §-Sep-20

Ms. Sanikavika Jivls 3 Juns -2020  Board Member 26-0ct-21

Mr. Crasg Streng (Feappointed) 1-May- 219 Board Member 1 -Aprl -2020

Mr. Miohil Kumar Raj 1-May-20M0  Board Member 25-0ck-21

Ms. Anabel Ali 1-May -2010  Board Membar 26-0ct-21

b) Traneaciions with raksted partias

Trensachons wilh refaled parlies during the year anded 31st Juby 2030 with approcemate irensacon velues ere summansad as
foliows:

¥ ¥

Board expenses end alreances 2870 16,042
Amaount owing fo the Govermmenl for the Housing Authorty bond 1,734,180 1,134,180
Governmeant grand recaived o subsidiss rental 1. 360,000 1,300,000

7y Puhblic Fsntl Board
Aamnsdl Raport 000



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
HOTES TO AINANCIAL STATEMENTS connnped
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 JULY 2020

17. Relabed partles connnued
) Transachone with redated parties confinuad
The Board received a Gowernmenl Grand for the Simla Housing Project 2016 of 52226533 in 2B (2017

$1.200,108}. Initial capital invested was $250. PRE uliised & total of $1,157,229 for the peiod 2019/2020 ($407 604
in the period July 2019). The Project is expected o complete by 2021.

T monthe andad 31
o i . : 31 July 220 Suly 2013
§ ¥
Short lerm employes benefils 197,785 1odan
18. Commiitments and contingancles ]
a) Capital expenditure commitmants 1,074 482 3,005.080
LCoapilal expandiure comamitmants redales bo approved grani ior Simla Housing.
b} Operaiing leass Incoms - PRE a8 leesor $ 5
Mo later than one year 3,608,641 3,223,326
Later than one year bul nod later than fee years 3,014 317 2,778 935
6,612,068 &,002 261
Leages T monthie anded 31
13. 31 July 3020 July 3018
§ ¥
i Righr-of-6e 355815
Lang
Al 1 Busgust 850273 857 453
Addilions durng the yearipencd 168,489 -
Oither adjusiments 43Ty -
Amortigalion for the yearpesnod [12,618) {7,178
Ab 31 July BESERTI QED. 2D
0 Lease Nabines
The camying amournils of laase sbiilies and the movamenis during the yearipanod are sel ol below:
T monthe ended 31
21 July 2020 previaghote
§ ¥
AL 1 Ausgust 710, 362 Tigan
Addilions durng the yearfperiod 18,859 -
Accration of inlenast 45,421 25,829
Accruals (Nobe 15) 4, 1240 -
Other adusimends 161 -
Paymenis {41,841) (25,258
Al 31 July 737,853 TI9.382
Currani Eir b |
Man-current Tar 016 718,609
737 BE3 719382

Pubiic Ranral Board e
Amitnsl Rapor 520



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS conninured
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020

19. Leases [conunued)
The malmity analysis of lease ksbililies is disclosad in Mobe 20.

The Board has leases for native and crown land which have remaining lease lerms from 10 fo 58 years wilth fed lease
paymanls subject o periodic ezsessments.

somyo  Tmome s
The fiolowing are Ihe amounis Frecognised n proft or oss: 1 %
Diapraciation expansa of night-of-use sssels 12,614 TiTd
Interes| expense on leass liabiltias 46 421 25 429
57538 33,003

The Board had iote cash culflows for lsases of $50,431 in 2019/2020 ($53.737 for the 7 months ended 31 July 2019).

20, Financial risk management oojectives and policies

The principal financial habdilies comprss inberest bomowings and rede peyables. The mam purpose of ihesa financial
lizhililie= is to raise finance for the Board’s operabions. Board has vemous financial asssbd such a3 irade recedvables and
cash, which erise direclly from ils operations.

The mamn nisk ansing from the Boerd's inancial sistemeants are mberesi rade nsk and credi risk. The Board of Direclors resnews
and agrees policies for managing each of thase nsks which are summarised below.

Interest rele ek

The Board's exposure 4o the sk of changes in markel interes! rates relales primarily to fhe Board's interes] bearing debl. The
leved of debi is disclosed in Mote 14. The interes! rate an income ranges fiom 2% o 4% and is reviewsd when required by tha
Board.

Credil rigk

il is the Board's policy thal all cuslomers who wish 1o rade on credil lerms are zubjec! bo credfl verficaion procadures. In
addilion, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basia with the resull that the Board’s exposise to bad debis i nol
sagnificant. Thare are no significant concenirations of cradil risk within the Board.

Thee carnging amaound ol financial assets represents the maximum crec® exposure. The maximum axposure o cradd risk &l the
reporting dete was:

Canrying Amount
sty 7o a1
¥ ¥
Cash and cash equivalents (Moba 9) 3,230,087 2,743 362
Trada and ather receivabdes (Nole 10 and 12) 445,114 320 973
Financial assets (Nobe 8) 4, G54, 084 4,807 780
8,229,300 TAT20ES

Pukisc Rantal Board
Aunmsal Rapwrt 320



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continsed
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 20220

20. Fimanclsl risk mansgement objectives snd policies [CoRmNLE)
Creds nek congrued

Expected creoft loss

#An impairmend analysss i performed &t each reporiing date wsing a provision malrix o messue expacied oredil iosses. The provision reles &re
basad on days pasi due for groupings. of verious customer segmenis with samilar loss paltems. Tha calosiion raflecks the

autcome, the me value of money and reasmnable and supportable mformekon et = avelsble & the reporting dale about past evenls. curent
condiions and forecasie of fubere sconomic conditions. Generally, rade receivabies are writien-off # pasi due for more than one year end ara mol

cathierd in ardnreament rrbivihy
Sal out below &= e miomelon sboul fhe oedil sk exposure on the Boand's irade recevables using & provision maime
31 July 2020 Trade raceivabios
Duyn pesi tas

Current 32 -61days 62-32deys 93 122days »122 days  Toial
Expecten cradit loss rale % S2%, TE% T T 6%
Estimaded Indal pross carnying emount al dafaulk 74164 41,376 a7 484 37,160 64,118 260302
Expected oradil loes 24,538 21,366 28,060 ar.160 64117 175,250
31 July 2015 | 7 monihs period) Trade racelvables

Current 52 - 61 doys 62-52 doys  53-122 days »122 daye  Tols
Expecied credit loss rele 1% 2% HE 8% %
Eslimated Iotal gross carrying mount al default G506 19634 18986 43607 - 1950
Expected oredil loss 4,580 4443 EAGE 12063 - 27,02

The Boerd monilors: ils risk of a shorage of hunds u=ing & Byuidity planming fool

The Board's objeciive is 1o meinlein a balance between continuity of hunding and Nexdbiity through the use of bark overdrafs, bank loans and
lease condracis. The Board's policy is that nof more Shen 10% of bormosings should malure in the pexl 12-month panod. Approcimately 5% of the
Board's debl will malwe in less than one year al 31 July 2020 (7 months endad 2018; 0%} basad on the campng value of bomowings reflected in
the firancial slabements The Board aseesssd the concendralion of risk with respect o refinancing &= debl and concluded il to be kow. The Board
hes access o & sullicen| vaniety of sowrces of funding and debé maluring wishin 12 months can be rolied ower wih exsting lendans.

Thie table beliow summarises the malusity proffe of the Board's financsl labiltsss based on contraciual undiscounbed payments:

Yaar ended 31 July 2020 on Lieaa than Jto12 Tas = § yaars Tokal
v“‘i :Tl
Trade payebles and accrusls 1,153,741
Leass lisbdities - 7.7l
1,153, 741 7710
Voar ended 31 July 2015 on Leag than dtet12 15 = § yoars Tokal
damand 3 months markha WEEME
$ ¥ $ ¥ ¥ ¥
Trede payeises and accrusis 1238272 - - Jri A - 1,693,788
Interesi-bearing debd . - - 8,808 7E2 . 0,806 T2
Leass lishities - 7.5 arat2 E26,073  ZBEE.7HE 3,126,853
1,239 272 .50 37512 10497 7B0 ZBSETES 14638833
Poblic Rezsel Boand b

g —



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS congnued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JULY 2020

2i. Principal activities

The principel activiies of the Board during the course of the year ended 31 July 2020 weare to provide pubiic rental housing o low incoms
eamars, ealste services and bulding prosects. There were no significant changes in Lhe nature of ecliviias of the Board during e year.

23 Subssquani evenis
Subsaquent evenis are &5 Inflow:

i} Excapt for the proposad merges wilh the Housing Aushority of Fij presenied in Parizment which is yed 1o ba fomaksed and limslines
#0 be confimed, these has nol ansen hh'ﬂuﬂbﬁmhmdhwruﬂhﬂdhwnh
ion or evant of a mabaral and urususl nature [Buely, i the apinion of the DFeciors, o afect significanlly the operations of the

Board, the resulls of fhoss operations or the state of efairs of ihe Board in the subsequent financial period.

H] TMMGDEM}WMWNIHMMhIﬂdhmHmhﬁlHMM andl will
aifect significanthy the cperaiions of the Board in the subseguent financsl year

Mo olher matiers or cecumslances have erissn sncs the end of the fmandial year which signiicanily sfiecled or may sgnificanty aflect the
oparations of the Board, the resulls of those operelions, or the slete of afiair of tha Board o future finencal years.
23 Comeclion of an smmor

&)  As 2 resull of tha uncerteinBas inharent in busness achiviies, marmy ilems in Bnancial statements cannol be measured weth precigion bl
can only be eslimaled (IASE).

The asilimates have been comeciad by resialing each of the affeced fnarcial sislement ine Bems for the comparsite period.

Arfpusimenis were mate io Feverse fhe prior year expense for Seaff unilorm amouniing o $7.934 12 and accnsed charges for the same
emount as this wene accrued in 2078 and wes mo konper payable. bn adidition, Bilboard income of 52,650 recordied under offer operating
incoma and sumcry raceivable for Movember 2018 wes recaivad in 20192020

Adjustment to  Adustment o

Praviouwaly Aocrusd Apcruad
W” Chargee Charges  Restabed 20719

INCragas Inezraaear

{dacranse) [decroans)
Statement of Changae In Equity ¥ 3 3
Equity.
Ralgined samings (4,445, 240) (ra34) (25E0} (4456 724)
Cument Linbiity
Trede payebles and accruels 1621133 {7.834) 1613198
Currenl sesets
Prepayments and other assets 1% ﬁ Hﬂiﬂﬂ

4 Public Rantal Board
Aomuad Papart 2077



PUBLIC RENTAL BOARD
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 34 JULY 2020

4. Signifcant Evonis During the Year
Sagnificant evants that occurrad duning the year wene:

iy

Impact of the Comnavine {COYID- 1) oultrask
Dunrg the finencial year, the COVID-12 oulbresk was dedared a pardamc by the Work Health Orgarsasion in March 2020

There has been a sgrificant impac? on our business to dake. The oulbreak and the resporss of Governments in deafing with e

pandemic & inlerlering wilh genaral aciiity lewsts within the communily, the econamy and the aperetions of our busness.

In Wley 2020, =3 part of the COVIC- 19 refal the Housing and Community Developmeant Minister Premils Kumer snnounced & defomrsl

for renl peyments for the fenanls of Public Renlal Board lor the hree months beginning April 2020, This reliel was further axtended

mmammmummmmm-nwmhmmnm
yEar

Ralocation of fhe Board

Ini the Bossd had relocaled fo he 1 Valelenu, Nasimi lls princs af business &
gt 2020, e Gom « 0 the Housing Authariy Buiking. principal place g
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PRB ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

BUDGET SESSION

Kalabu Drainage Works

Poblic Restal Board
S| Rapae 2010



PRB ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

DIWALI CELEBRATION

CHRISTMAS CELEBRATION

RUBSIC RESTAL
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Pablic Bozsal Boasd
Azmea’ Bagert M



PRB ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

Womans Day Staff Team Building

Staff Farewell

i i Votua Estate
Talanoa Session New Kitchen Visittion
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